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	Objective

APEC Economies will secure a solid platform for the expansion and improvement of Actions in Specific Areas and APEC economies' respective Action Plans by undertaking inter-alia cross-sectoral work.



	Collective Actions

APEC economies will:

a. conduct surveys as necessary of trade and investment impediments;

b. review and analyze the impact of trade liberalization in the Asia-Pacific region;

c. study and monitor the impact of sub-regional and bilateral  trade arrangements such as NAFTA, Association of South-East Asian Nations Free Trade Area (AFTA) and ANZCERTA; 

d. develop databases with regard to merchandise trade, trade in services and direct investment, and update these regularly; and

e. adopt international standards for trade in services and international investment data such as those developed by the IMF.


	United States’ Information Gathering and Analysis 2007
The United States collects and disseminates data and information on trade and investments to assist all interested parties to understand the impact of trade and investment on the U.S.  For business and investors, information is readily available to help them identify opportunities and plan future activities.  For the U.S. Government, information is readily available to assist with prudent policy development..

 

Data and information on trade and investment is available from the following government websites:

 

(i) The U.S. Bureau of the Census: http://www.census.gov.;

(ii) The U.S. Bureau of Economic Affairs (BEA): http://www.bea.gov;

(iii) The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS): http://www.bls.gov;

(iv) The U.S. International Trade Commission:  http://www.usitc.gov; and

(v) The United States Trade Representative: http://www.ustr.gov. 



	United States’ Information Gathering and Analysis in 2007

	Section
	Completed Work or Projects Since Last IAP
	Current or Ongoing Work on Information Gathering and Analysis
	Future Projects Planned

	Information Gathering and Analysis


	-


	The U.S. Census Bureau (Census) is the official source for the U.S. goods trade statistics.  Each month Census and the Bureau of Economic Analysis jointly release the report on U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services, containing one of the principal economic indicators for the United States.  A variety of goods trade statistics can be found on the Census Web site at www.census.gov/trade, including trade between the United States and APEC countries.  Census also has an interactive merchandise trade Web site (www.usatradeonline.gov) containing much more detailed U.S. goods trade statistics.

For access issues or questions concerning U.S. goods trade statistics, e-mail the Foreign Trade Division, U.S. Census Bureau at: ftd.data.dissemination@census.gov

Census compiles export  statistics using a general trade system, and both a general and special trade system for imports.  Information on concepts, sources, definitions, limitations and methods is referenced in data products and releases, and is available on the Census Web site at www.census.gov/trade.  A quality profile document is also available that describes the quality of the merchandise trade statistics program, and is intended to aid data users in their understanding and appropriate use of the data.

Regular statistical surveys on investment and trade are undertaken by the U.S. International Trade Commission (USITC).

The USITC regularly provides objective, analytical studies, articles, and support for government policymakers' and public use and determines injury in unfair trade cases. USITC products are crafted to meet specific client information requests and in anticipation of emerging trade policy issues.  The following materials are available at http://www.usitc.gov/publications/index.htm
· Presidential and Congressionally requested studies, and USITC-initiated studies (General factfinding and impact analysis of Free Trade Agreements on the U.S. economy and selected industry sectors) 

· Industry and Trade Summaries (report) 
· Journal of International Commerce and Economics 

· Antidumping and countervailing duty investigation Reports
· Intellectual property infringements and other unfair acts Reports 

· Global and special safeguards Reports
· International Economic Review 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.usitc.gov/research_ana/ier_ittr/ier/index.htm" (journal) 
· Industry Trade and Technology Review 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.usitc.gov/research_ana/ier_ittr/ittr/index.htm" (journal) 
· Working Papers and staff research
· Seminars

· Office of Economics, Research Division, International Trade Seminar Series 

· Office of Industries, Industry Analysis Seminars
 Specific ongoing research information  (see examples below) is available at http://www.usitc.gov/publications/index.htm  at the “Ongoing Investigations” link

· Canned Fruit - Canned Peaches, Pears, and Fruit Mixtures: Conditions of Competition between U.S. and Principal Foreign Supplier Industries (332-485) 

· Industrial Biotechnology: Development and Adoption by the U.S. Chemical and Biofuel Industries (332-481) 
· Certain Textile Articles: Performance Outerwear 
(332-479) and 
Certain Textile Articles: Travel Goods of Textile Materials (332-480) 
· U.S.-China Trade and Investment Relationship 
· Commercial Availability of Fabric and Yarns in AGOA Countries (AGOA-07) 
· Textiles and Apparel: Effects of Special Rules for Haiti on Trade Markets and Industries (TR-5003-1) 
· Wood Flooring and Hardwood Plywood (332-487) 
· U.S. Agricultural Sales to Cuba (332-489) 

	The USITC provides a number of recurring  reports which will continue 

into the future.  These items, listed below are available at http://www.usitc.gov/publications/index.htm
 Recurring Reports 

· Year in Trade 

· Shifts in U. S. Merchandise Trade 

· Recent Trends in U. S. Services Trade 

· Andean Trade Preference Act 

· The Impact of the Caribbean Basin Economic Recovery Act 

· Monitoring of U.S. Imports of Tomatoes 

· Monitoring of U.S. Imports of Peppers 

Apparel Inputs Commercial Availability 


